
1

clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 8:00 AM
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-1805*.
Attachments: 36GL-22-1805.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerks, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1805 for processing:  
 

36GL-22-1805 

Guam Power Authority Request for Passage of Bill 213-36 (COR) AN ACT TO ADD 
NEW §§8119(A) TO CHAPTER 8, TITLE 12, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, 
ESTABLISHING AN EXEMPTION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF NEW FORTY-ONE 
MEGAWATT CABRAS ULTRA LOW SULFUR DIESEL UNITS ON LOT 261 AND 257, 
U.S. NAVY APRA HARBOR RESERVATION*. 

Guam Power Authority 

 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes  
36th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910  
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org  

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, 
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Date: Mon, Mar 28, 2022 at 2:52 PM 
Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-1805*. 
To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL 
<cor@guamlegislature.org> 
 
 
Håfa Adai, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1805*. 
 

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1805.*
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
U.S. NAVY APRA HARBOR RESERVATION. (received 3/28/2022, 9:09 a.m.) 

Guam Power Authority 

 
*Electronic delivery received 03/25/2022, 1:13 p.m. 
Hard copy received 03/28/2022, 9:09 a.m. 
 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 
 
Marie Cruz 
Community Relations Liaison 
 
Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje 
Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture 
I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
36th Guam Legislature 
Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
T: (671) 472-3586      F: (671) 989-3590  Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com 
website: www.senatorterlaje.com 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Selma HG Blas <sblas@gpagwa.com> 
Date: Fri, Mar 25, 2022 at 1:13 PM 
Subject: RE: GPA Request for Passage of Bill 213-36 (COR) 
To: speaker@guamlegislature.org <speaker@guamlegislature.org>, senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com 
<senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com> 
Cc: John M Benavente <jbenavente@gpagwa.com>, CCU Board Members <CCU@gpagwa.com>, Peter Roy Martinez 
<prmguam@gmail.com>, horeckylaw@teleguam.net <horeckylaw@teleguam.net>, Distribution A 
<DistA@gpagwa.com> 

 

  

Hafa Adai Honorable Speaker Therese M. Terlaje:  

  

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1805.*
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Please see attached subject letter from Mr. John M. Benavente, General Manager 

regarding request for support and passage of Bill 213-36. 

  

A hard copy of the letter will be hand delivered to your office today.   

  

Should you have any question, please do not hesitate to contact our office  

at (671) 648-3225/3228. 

 

“BIBA MES CHAMORU!” 

  

Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

  

Selma H. Guerrero Blas  

Administrative Officer 

General Manager’s Executive Office 

 

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:  Gloria B. Nelson Public Service Building 

                                                 688 Route 15, Fadian Main Office 

Email:  sblas@gpagwa.com  

W: 671.648.3225 

F:   671.648.3290 

  

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1805.*
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This email was scanned by Bitdefender  
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft 
Office prevented automatic download of this  
picture from the Internet.

 

Virus-free. www.avg.com  
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COMMITTEE ON RULES
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